

From: Kris Kroc

To: Doug Young

Date: May 05, 2015

Subject: Request for info - File #0242-EX-PL-2015

---

Message:

One of your locations lists an antenna height of 86 meters. Is this a structure that needs to be registered with the FCC and coordinated with the FAA?

The antenna height includes the height of the test stand with the Falcon 9 1st stage in it during test. The test stand has been in place for several years, but I will confirm with the Texas test facility that the test stand is properly registered.

Thanks,  
Kris